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To:  Pam O Neill, Purchasing Agent
From: David M. Latina, Commissioner
Date: January 3, 2025

Re:  RFB #2024-137— MVP Arena Show Power and Transformer Replacement

After review of the bids that were submitted, I concur with the Facilities Engineering Division
recommendations to proceed with a request for contract approval of the lowest responsive bidder,
Spring Electric, Inc. at a cost of $468,600.00, which includes a Contingency Allowance of
$42,600.

If you need any further information or have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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